From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2024 2:27 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Auckland Home & Garden Show

The Hood - Auckland Home & Garden Show
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" DISCOUNTED ENTRY TO THE

HOME & AUCKLAND HOME AND

GARDEN SHOW!I

G A R D E N PRESENT THIS VOUCHER AT THE TICKETBOX

TO RECEIVE ENTRY FOR

SHOW 2 ADULTS FOR JUST $5
RS ——

It’s all about ideas. g™ L e e o

Auckland Home & Garden Show
Friday 24 to Sunday 26 May

It's all about fresh ideas and inspiration at the Auckland Home & Garden
Show!

Enjoy hundreds of ideas to improve your homes, gardens and lifestyles all
right here at Eden Park! There will be free informative ‘Ask an Expert’
sessions, activities for the kids, a major Show prize for one lucky visitor, good
food and great coffee.

The show will be open from 10am each day via Entry C.



We have a limited number of tickets available for The Hood. Tickets are
limited to five per household in The Hood.

Pop in to Eden Park reception during office hours tomorrow (Thursday
23 May) or Friday 24 May to secure your tickets. These are limited and
available on a first-come, first-served basis.

But, if you miss out on free tickets, don't stress! Just show this email at the
ticketbox to receive entry for two adults for just $5!

If you have any concerns or questions during this event, feel free to reach out
to us on the residents' hotline 09 815 4820.

Hidden Disabilities Sunflower Network

Eden Park is proud to be the first stadium in New Zealand to join the global
Hidden Disabilities Sunflower network.

Hidden Disabilities is a globally recognised network that uses a sunflower as
a visual cue for people with non-visible disabilities.

By wearing a Hidden Disabilities Sunflower, it discreetly highlights to others
that a person might need additional support, help, or a little more time.

Sunflower lanyards are bright green with an easily recognisable sunflower
design and these are now available for people to pick up before an event
from Gate G Reception or at an event from any gate.
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Reuse, Recycle, Reframe

Retro is back in style and the Eden Park team is jumping on the bandwagon.

We're on the hunt for A4 and A3 frames (the older looking the better!)
and we're hoping you might be able to help.

If you have any old frames kicking around in the attic or the basement, we
would love it if you could either drop them off at Gate G or respond to this
email so we can arrange pickup.

They'll get a second life at the stadium as part of a retro fit-out in a very
special area.
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Island Base & The Fringe District presents
TAKE IT TO THE STREETS

Experience the rhythm and soul of our city as we celebrate creativity and
connection.

Every Saturday throughout May, Kingsland's Royal Plaza Train Station will be
transformed into a vibrant hub of local music talent.



Get ready for an electrifying showcase of original music from a diverse lineup
of talented individuals, featuring some of the finest established and emerging
local artists, from Island Base Masterclass.

What's On at Eden Park

There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for
you to join us.

Coming up we have:

Auckland Home & Garden Show - Friday 24 - Sunday 26 May 2024
Blues v Chiefs - Saturday 1 June 2024

All Blacks v England - Saturday 13 July 2024

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Northland, Auckland v
Wellington - Friday 9 August

All Blacks v Argentina - Saturday 17 August 2024

NPC Auckland v Canterbury - Saturday 24 August

Art in the Park - Thursday 19 - Sunday 22 September 2024

FPC & NPC double header: Auckland v Hawke's Bay, Auckland v
Southland - Sunday 22 September

NPC Auckland v Bay of Plenty - Sunday 6 October

e Coldplay - Wednesday 13, Friday 15 and Saturday 16 November
2024

Grab your tickets from the links above.
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You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive
communications and offers from Eden Park. We endeavour not to send irrelevant content,
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here.




